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(April 22nd, 2019)  
 
Dear Proponent 
 
Ref: 44-11-76 Watford Bridge – Waterproofing and Expansion Joint Replacement 
 
This Addendum # 2 contains (2) pages. 
 
The following addendum supersedes information contained in the RFP to the extent referenced.  
 
This addendum forms part of the RFP documents and will be subject to all of the conditions set out in the 
contract conditions. 
 
 
Questions (Q) and Government’s Responses (R). 

 
 TENDER 

DOCUMENT 
REFERENCE 

ANNEX ISSUE QUESTION ANSWER 

1 APPENDIX D -
RFP 
PARTICULARS 
 
MANDATORY 
SUBMISSION 
REQUIREMENTS 
 

 Joint Venture 
Submission 

Would it be better in your 
opinion to: 
 

a) Have a local company head 
the JV as a local Bermuda 
based contractor, with a 
foreign company as their JV 
partner, or 
 

b) Have a foreign company 
with long experience with 
bridge deck waterproofing 
and/ or movement joints 
head up the JV?  

It is the responsibility of the 
proponents to determine which 
partner will act as the prime 
contractor. As noted in the RFP, joint 
submissions are acceptable, however 
if a joint submission is made, the 
submission must clearly indicate 
which party will act as the prime 
contractor. 
 
Please note that in this case there 
was a Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting.  
The proposal would be considered as 
long as a representative of the Joint 
Venture was present (regardless if it 
is the prime contractor or not). 

2 RFP APPENDIX 
C - PRICING 
 

 Import Duties Could you confirm whether or 
not, imported materials would be 
exempt from import duty? 

Imported materials would not be 
exempt from import duty. 

3 RFP 
Drawing S-2 

C Expansion Joints Please note that the specified 
asphaltic plug joints are not 
capable of taking the movement 
prescribed at the East Side of the 
bridge (+/- 28mm). Plug joints will 
also be only just capable of taking 
the movement to the West Side 
(+/- 19mm). Can we quote 
alternative joints which will be 
capable of handling the expected 
movements? 

Yes. As stated on Drawing S-2, the 
Ministry of Public Works will consider 
any option that does not require 
mechanical fixings to the concrete 
deck and that is capable of 
accommodating the specified 
movements. 

4 Addendum 1 
Questions (Q) 
and  

 Waterproofing 
providers 

Can you please advise if you will 
be securing a quotation from USL 
America and passing on to 
General Contractor’s to carry? 

The government will not be securing 
and passing on a quotation from USL 
America. 
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END OF ADDENDUM #2 
 

Note: Amendment/addenda will be posted at https://www.gov.bm/procurement-notices. 
Respondents should visit the Government Portal website on a regular basis during the 
Procurement process. 


